United Nations Nations Unies

Climate Change Secretariat Secrétariat sur les changements climatiques
Mr. Donghyeon Kim Date: 1 April 2016
San31-40, Yowon-ri, Seokbo-myeon Reference: INQ-04554
Yeongyang-gun, Gyeongbuk-do, 764-812 Direct line: +49 228 815 1915

Republic of Korea

Sent by e-mail: dhkim@yywpc.kr

Re.:  Revision of crediting period from 10 years fixed to renewable crediting period (3x7) 21
years for registered project

Dear Mr. Kim,

I would like to thank you for your communication of 24 March 2016, regarding revision of
crediting period from 10 years fixed to renewable crediting period (3x7) 21 years for registered project
activity 1841. Your communication has been made available to the CDM Executive Board (the Board)

in accordance with the relevant provision of the procedure for direct communication with stakeholders'.

Revision of the crediting period from fixed (maximum 10 years) to renewable (maximum 3x7 =
21 years) is not allowed under the current CDM regulations.

Thank you for contacting the Board with your request.

Yours sincerely,

Secretary to the ?DM Executive Board

" https:/cdm.unfccc.int/sunsetcms/storage/contents/stored-file-20150224183036545/eb_proc03.pdf



